

WEC Meeting June 17, 2010

General Announcements

Congrats to all on the funding we received!

Health and Wellness want to help out with events in Westgate (a night on nutrition, a relaxation night, one-time yoga class, etc.).

If we contact them for an event, specify that we heard about it through Housing and Community Affairs.

Follow-up Items

Question on events that we've approved but that haven't yet been put on

Agenda Items

Title of agenda item	WEC Chair	Description of item	Priority	\$\$	Notes
World Cup Time	Recycling and Floor Rep Coordinators	We want to have a social event for World Cup celebration with food, match watching on TV. Sunday, June 20th 2:00PM @ basement lounge (Brazil Vs Cote d'Ivoire). We request a \$150 budget for lunch/drinks/snacks.	1	150	\$150 Approved
Westgate Movie Outing	Couples' Resource Coordinators	We would like to take a group of 20 Westgate residents on a movie outing to see The Karate Kid at the Regal Fenway 13 theater in Boston, tentatively scheduled for Sat June 26. Tickets are \$6.50/person. We plan to charge \$2/person, registration on a first-come, first-serve basis. We are asking WEC for \$90 to subsidize the remaining cost of the tickets.	1	90	\$90 Approved
Revere Beach Sand Sculpting Festival Outing	Couples' Resource Coordinators	We would like to take a group of Westgate residents to the Revere Beach Sand Sculpting Festival on Sat. July 17, weather permitting. The festival itself is free, but we are asking WEC for \$75 to buy ice cream to hand out to residents at the festival.	1	75	\$75 Approved
Ratifying Constitution	President	We need to ratify the constitution. We did spend half of a Saturday working on it.	1		Jenny will send an email to let the community read the constitution, approve it and make comments.
Shed	Social Chair	The shed is still broken and we would like to fix it. There are quite a few problems with it, but I believe it will be worth it to rebuild it. Any volunteers? Proposed dates: Saturday, June 19th (afternoon), Monday, June 21 (early evening), Tuesday, June 22 (early evening), Wednesday, June 23 (early evening). Michael Collins will help us secure the shed once we fix it.	2		Send Megan ideas on how to fix the shed by Sunday
Resident Survey 2010 Feedback	Graduate Coordinators	We want to share and discuss applicable feedback to WEC as a whole from the community.	2		Jenny will send email to get feedback and suggestions for every town hall meeting. The email will

					have a link to the events calendar (we need to make sure the events are posted before town hall) We need to evaluate if we rather have two big town hall meetings each semester instead of the ones we have now. Danielle will send the charts on the feedback.
Meetings in the Summer	President	Since many of us are traveling in the next two months, do we want to have one WEC meeting per month? What about town hall meetings over the next two months? Any thoughts?	2		NO meeting on August 5 th No town hall meeting in July.
Petting Zoo and Pony Ride Event	Graduate Coordinators	Mia White is looking for 3 volunteers to help with her event this Saturday. We are totally out of the old WEC shirts. Do we want to design a new one? Any volunteers?	2		Maca y Gonzalo are helping Mia. Will ask the community to volunteer.
Shirts	Social Chair		4		To discuss later.
Selling the Boflex	Graduate Coordinators	Update of information from Kate Daly on the status of selling the Boflex. We may need to lower our asking price. How low are we willing to go?	4		To discuss later.
Inquire about chain @entrance	Secretary-Treasurer	There are chains in the main entrances which prevent people from biking all the way to the entrance. More importantly, the reflective tape is not really visible at night (it seems like an accident waiting to happen).	5		To discuss later.

End Thoughts

Any suggestions/recommendations for our next meeting?